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From: Maar illi

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: EP - SURREY - SITE OPTIONS
Date: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 5:54:10 PM
Attachments: EP - SURREY - Multiple2.docx

Should of copied you on this.

PO is back on for the 30t in Surrey. Trying to sort out timing now.
W

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 5:53 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: EP - SURREY - SITE OPTIONS

Hi Kate see below for some options for the 30'" and attached is our EP.

We can of course do the event at the school PJH is speaking at but the suggestion if time permits is
to at one of the other schools or Surrey Board office - as it’s apparently a very nice facility, but
wouldn’t have children. We could always do the school announcement in morning and PJH could
do speech in afternoon. It’s up to PO’s discretion though.

Updated the EP with a list of potential locations for the announcement on April 30", Please note

- we now do *not* expect the 2" Jand purchase to be complete by April 30", so we have
removed that. The four projects to be announced still total nearly $70m.

For ease of reference, the possible announcement locations are below—

Coyote Creek elementary (MLA Brar’s riding) is closest to Tamawanis Secondary.

e Coyote Creek Elementary — 8131 156" Street, Surrey (10km from Tamawanis)

¢ Frost Road Elementary — 8606 162" Street, Surrey (12km from Tamawanis)
e Douglas Elementary — new school, vacant site adjacent to Dufferin Park, 17355 2 Ave,
Surrey (24k from Tamawanis)

¢ Sunnyside Land Acquisition — 16588 20t Ave, Surrey (14k from Tamawanis)

9th

e Sunnyside Elementary School (existing school) - 2828 159" Ave., Surrey (14k from

Tamawanis)
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Media Event Plan

Event Title: SD 36 SURREY CAPITAL PROJECTS ANNOUNCEMENTS - Multiple

Date: April 30", 2018 (TBC) Media Market:
Time: TBC Lower Mainland
Location: Multiple Site options: English Media Spokesperson:
Premier Horgan TBC
» Coyote Creek Elementary — Multicultural Media Spokesperson:
8131 156" Street, Surrey TBC

¢ Frost Road Elementary — 8606
162™ Street, Surrey

e Douglas Elementary — new
school, vacant site adjacent to
Dufferin Park,
17355 2 Ave, Surrey

e Sunnyside Land Acquisition —
16588 20" Ave, Surrey

e Sunnyside Elementary School
(existing school) - 2828 159"

Ave., Surrey
Author: EDUC GCPE Communications Director Signoff:
Version #: 2 Date: April 12, 2018
THE EVENT

PROACTIVE EVENT

Government has approved several new school projects in Surrey to meet the needs of a growing community and
relieve overcrowding.

Premier John Horgan to announce (up to) four Surrey projects at one event — location TBD

The total provincial contribution to all 4 projects is $67 million

New school — Douglas Elementary $24.28 million (approval pending)
School Addition - Frost Road Elementary $8 million

School Addition - Coyote Creek Elementary $7 million

Land Acquisition - new elementary school — Sunnyside $27.56 million

o~

WHO’S ORGANIZING?

GCPE Education, with support from the Surrey School District

BACKGROUND NOTES

e Currently, there are about 7,000 Surrey students learning in about 325 portables (50 of which were added in
Summer 2017).
Growing student enrollment in Surrey continues to drive overcrowding and receive significant media attention.
The Ministry has established a Capital Project Office in Surrey to manage the large number of capital projects
underway.

e Since September, government has announced four projects in Surrey, totalling $43.4 million in funding (does
not include the approved projects in this EP).
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VENUE DESCRIPTION

Site TBC

EVENT PARTICIPANTS (SPEAKERS)

Premier John Horgan or Minister Rob Fleming TBC

Laurie Larsen, Chair, Surrey Board of Education

Jordan Tinney, Superintendent, Surrey School District TBC (emcee, TBC)
Linda Hepner, Mayor, City of Surrey TBC

Parent Validator - DPAC president TBC

KEY VALIDATORS & STAKEHOLDERS

Teachers, parents and students

TARGET AUDIENCE

Students/families in Surrey

Media

DRAFT ITINERARY

XX:30 a.m. Student activity TBC

XX:35 a.m. Jordan Tinney, Superintendent, Surrey School District - emcee TBC
XX:37 a.m. Premier Horgan &/or Minister Rob Fleming making announcement TBC
XX:40 a.m. Laurie Larsen, Chair, Surrey Board of Education

XX:43 a.m. Linda Hepner, Mayor, City of Surrey TBC

XX:45 a.m. Parent Validator TBC

XX:50 a.m. Media Q&A

XX:55 a.m. Photograph

VISUAL MESSAGES
DESIRED PICTURE (STILL)

1. Premier Horgan and Minister Rob Fleming interacting with students
2. Premier Horgan making announcement from the podium

WRITTEN MESSAGES
DESIRED SOUNDBITE / KEY NEWS RELEASE SOUNDBITE

- Education is a top priority for our government.

- For too long, investment in Surrey schools did not meet the growth of the district.

- We’re working to fix the situation.
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3
- Today we are announcing investments to build new elementary school, expand existing schools
and acquire land for future schools to support people in this growing community.
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From: Tackaberry, Emily GCPE:EX

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Cc: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Final materials - Surrey - April 30
Date: Friday, April 27, 2018 4:16:28 PM
Attachments: MC SN - Surrey Multi MRF.docx
QA - Surrey Multi.docx
r Multi

2018PREM0020-000766.pdf

And with the final NR.

Thanks

Emily

From: Tackaberry, Emily GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra
EDUC:EX

Cc: Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Subject: Final materials - Surrey - April 30

Hi there —
See attached final package of materials for Monday. Final NR to come shortly!
Also, some suggested tweets for the Minister —
¢ Proud to join @jjhorgan today to announce $64-million for new classrooms in Surrey. We're
working hard with @Surrey_Schools to address overcrowding & make life better for
students & families #bced
e Surrey students have waited too long for new classrooms. Today, @jjhorgan announced $64
million for a new school, 2 additions and land for a future elementary #bced
¢ We've already invested $107 million dollars in Surrey for 2 new elem. schools, 3 additions, 2
seismic upgrades and a land purchase. We're working hard to ease overcrowding and
improve classroom conditions @jjhorgan @Surrey_Schools #bced
Enjoy the weekend!

Emily

Emily Tackaberry

Public Affairs Officer — Ministry of Education Communications
(250) 818-9862

Emily.Tackaberry@gov.bc.ca
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Event Information / MC Notes / Minister Rob Fleming
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Event: Surrey school investments

When: April 30 at 12:30 pm (pre-brief at 12:15 pm)
Where: Sunnyside Elementary School Library

2828 159 Street, Surrey

Length: 30 minutes

Speech: 2-3 minutes

Parking: Parking will be reserved in the upper parking lot
Key Participants:

Premier John Horgan (speaking)
Minister Rob Fleming (speaking, emcee)

28 Ave

Rachel Der, principal, Sunnyside Elementary (speaking)

L]
L]
e Laurie Larsen, chair Surrey School Board (speaking)
L]
L]

Karen Tan, Surrey DPAC president (speaking)
Other Attendees:

Jagrup Brar, MLA for Surrey-Fleetwood (TBC)

Gary Begg, MLA for Surrey-Guildford (TBC)
Harry Bains, MLA for Surrey-Newton (TBC)
Jinny Sims, MLA for Surrey-Panorama (TBC)
Bruce Ralston, MLA for Surrey-Whalley (TBC)
Stephanie Cadieux, MLA for Surrey South (TBC)

Rachna Singh, MLA for Surrey-Green Timbers (TBC)

IS voL

IS pal

32 Ave
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Marvin Hunt, MLA for Surrey-Cloverdale (TBC)

Linda Hepner, Surrey Mayor (TBC) and city councillors (TBC)

Jordan Tinney, Superintendent, and district staff and trustees (TBC)
Marcey Campbell, acting president CUPE 782

Gioia Breda, president, Surrey Teachers’ Association

Sunnyside Elementary School students, parents, teachers and support staff

Background:
Government is investing $63.7 million for three capital projects and a land acquisition:
1. 605 space new elementary in Douglas - $24.3 million
2. 150 space addition at Frost Road Elementary in Fleetwood - $5.6 million
3. 150 space addition at Coyote Creek Elementary in Fleetwood - $4.9 million
4

Land Acquisition for a future elementary school in Sunnyside - $28.9 million
(includes $1.4 million SD contribution)

The new school and additions will add up to 855 new K-7 spaces in Surrey.

Construction on the new Douglas elementary is expected to start in March 2019 with
completion in December 2020.

Construction at both Coyote Creek and Frost Road is expected to begin in April 2019
with completion in June 2020.

Sunnyside Elementary (the school where the event is being held) is not receiving any
capital funding with this announcement. The future elementary school to be built on the
land purchased, along with the new Edgewood Elementary School (formerly called
Grandview) and addition at Pacific Heights Elementary that were announced in
December will help relieve enrolment pressures at this school.

Surrey schools

These new investments are in addition to the thousands of seats currently under
construction in Surrey schools. A new Grandview Heights Secondary and two new
Clayton area elementary schools, as well as classroom additions at Sullivan Heights,
Panorama Park and Woodword Hill elementary schools, have already been announced.
Work is underway on the 1,500-seat Salish Secondary, expected to be complete this fall.

Growing student enrollment in Surrey continues to drive overcrowding and receive
significant media attention. Since 2001, student enrollment has increased 18% — from
58,648 students to about 69,446 in 2015/16. The Surrey School District currently has
about 325 portables, up from about 270 last year.

Recently, a summit was held in Surrey between Minister Rob Fleming and other
ministry officials, as well as representatives from the City of Surrey and Surrey School
District to discuss ways to accelerate new school construction to address space
pressures.

Including today’s announcement, Government has invested over $107 million dollars for
two new elementary schools, three additions, two seismic upgrades and a site acquisition
since September 2017. These include a new $24-million, 655-seat Edgewood
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elementary school in Grandview Heights and a $9-million 300-seat expansion at Pacific
Heights Elementary school.

Audience Size: 20 — 25
Contact: Elena Banfield, GCPE Events
C: 604-842-0984

Time Event Itinerary
Podium event in Sunnyside Elementary School library. Premier Horgan will make the
Event announcement from the podium, standing with Sunnyside students and speakers.
Summary: | Following remarks, Premier Horgan and Minister Fleming will participate in hands-on
robotics activity with grade 7 and kindergarten students.
Key Ever.1t Coorf:iinator: Elgna Ba_mfield, 604-842-0984
contacts Media relallons:_Shrutl Joshi, 778-587-4521
Photographer/Videographer: Stephen Hargreaves, 250-886-7687
10:00 a.m. | Elena Banfield, Event Coordinator, and SW AV Specialists on site for technical setup.
12:00 p.m. | Speakers, media, and guests begin to arrive.
Pre-brief with speakers, led by Elena Banfield
Location: Meeting room #1 (across the hall from the library)
e Premier John Horgan
12:15 p.m. ¢ Rob Fleming, Minister of Education (Emcee)
e Laurie Larsen, Chair, Surrey Board of Education
e Rachel Der, Principal, Sunnyside Elementary
o Karen Tan, President, Surrey DPAC
12:28 p.m. | Speakers led to speaking area and positioned at podium by Elena.
) Minister Fleming welcomes guests, provides opening remarks, then introduces
12:30 p.m. Premier Horgan.
12:32 p.m. | Premier Horgan delivers remarks.
12:35 p.m. | Minister Fleming thanks Premier Horgan and invites Laurie Larsen to the podium.
12:36 p.m. | Laurie Larsen delivers remarks.
12:38 p.m. | Minister Fleming thanks Laurie Larsen, invites Rachel Der to the podium.
12:39 p.m. | Rachel Der delivers remarks.
12:41 p.m. | Minister Fleming thanks Rachel Der, invites Karen Tan to the podium.
12:42 p.m. | Karen Tan delivers remarks.
12:44 p.m. Minis.ler Fleming thanks Karen Tan, delivers concluding remarks and invites
questions from media.
12:46 p.m. | Media Q&A — moderated by Shruti Joshi
Premier Horgan and Minister Fleming move to tables adjacent to podium area where
12:55 p.m. | students will have robotics projects set up. Premier and Minister will engage with
students as they demonstrate their robots.
1:00 p.m. | Event concludes.
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Emcee Notes
for
Minister Rob Fleming
New classrooms for Surrey students

Monday, April 30, 2018
12:30 p.m.

CHECK AGAINST DELIVERY

4
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KEY MESSAGES:

e For too long, investment in Surrey
schools did not meet the growth of the
district.

e We’re working to fix the situation.

e Today we are announcing a new
elementary school, the expansion of two
existing schools and the purchase of land
for a future school to support people in
Surrey’s growing communities.

TRADITIONAL TERRITORY:

e Coast Salish people (Premier will
acknowledge)

5
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INTRODUCTION:

e Welcome

e Recognize
o Local MLAs
o Surrey School District officials and trustees
o Mayor and city councillors (TBC)

o Surrey Teachers’ association and CUPE
representatives (TBC)

o Sunnyside Students, teachers & staff
o Parents

e Introduce speakers
o Premier John Horgan

o Laurie Larsen, board chair, Surrey School
Board

o Rachel Der, principal, Sunnyside Elementary

o Karen Tan, Surrey DPAC President

6
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Honour to be here

Sunnyside Elem. — beautiful school

Safe, comfortable learning environments critical
to student success

That’s why we're here

Welcome Premier John Horgan

PREMIER HORGAN SPEAKS

e Thank you, Premier Horgan
e Great news for Surrey students and parents
e Students at this school will benefit

e Future elementary to be built on land announced
today will help relieve enrollment pressure here
at Sunnyside.

e As will the addition at Pacific Heights and new
Edgewood Elem. in this neighbourhood - Premier
announced in December.

e Welcome Laurie Larsen, Surrey Board of
Education chair

7
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LAURIE LARSEN SPEAKS

Thank you

Great partnership with Surrey School District

Excited to be working together to move more
projects forward

Welcome, Rachel Der, principal at Sunnyside
Elementary

RACHEL DER SPEAKS

e Thank you

e Welcome Surrey School District PAC President
Karen Tan

KAREN TAN SPEAKS

e Thank you, Karen

CONCLUSION:

e Thank you all for coming

8

Page 16 of 71 EDU-2018-83579



Building better education system for students
We will now take questions from media
And after that, we will get to see what some of

the students here at Sunnyside have been
learning about robotics.

END -

9

Page 17 of 71 EDU-2018-83579



Page 18 to/a Page 21
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.13



Event Information / Speaking Notes / Premier John Horgan
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Event: Surrey school investments
When: April 30 at 12:30 pm (pre-brief at 12:15 pm)
Where: Sunnyside Elementary School library
2828 159 Street, Surrey
Length: 30 minutes
Speech: 2-3 minutes
Parking: Parking will be reserved in the upper parking lot
Key Participants:
e Premier John Horgan (speaking)
e Minister Rob Fleming (speaking, emcee)
e Laurie Larsen, chair Surrey School Board (speaking)
.
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

e Sunnyside Elementary School students, parents, teachers and support staff
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

4. Land Acquisition for a future elementary school in Sunnyside - $28.9 million
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

Including today’s projects, Government has now announced $107 million dollars for
two new elementary schools, three additions, two seismic upgrades and a site acquisition
since September 2017. These include a new $24-million, 655-seat elementary school in
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Grandview Heights and a $9-million 300-seat expansion at Pacific Heights Elementary

school.

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
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Speaking Notes
for

Premier John Horgan

New classrooms for Surrey students

Monday, April 30, 2018
12:30 pm

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

e Coast Salish people

5
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e | would like to start by
acknowledging we are on unceded
Coast Salish territory.

e Thank you all for being here today.

. Public education changes lives and
unlocks prosperity.

e |t is the foundation of a fair society,
where every kid can reach their full
potential.

e |t is our job to empower the next
generation.

e T0 give them the tools they need to
make our province a better place.

e [hat starts in our classrooms.

6
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e For years investments in Surrey
schools have not kept up with
growing enrollment.

e Too many students in Surrey have
spent too many years in
overcrowded schools.

e Kids have been waiting too long for
the schools they deserve.

e That is why we have moved quickly
to build new classrooms in Surrey.

e Since August we have invested $33
million in new classrooms for this
growing community.

e Today we are announcing another
$64 million in new investments in
Surrey.

7

Page 28 of 71 EDU-2018-83579



e They include a brand new school for
the Douglas neighbourhood

e As well as expansions at Frost Road
Elementary and Coyote Creek
Elementary

e And the purchase of land in
Grandview Heights for another
school.

e These investments will provide
another 850 Surrey students with
new classrooms.

e And this is just the beginning.

e We are very pleased to be working in
partnership with the Surrey School
District and the city to get schools
built as quickly as possible.

8
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. We will continue to work together
through the Surrey Project Office to
find solutions and accelerate
projects.

e Together, we're investing in schools,
In classrooms, and in a better future
for our children.

e We will make sure all kids in B.C. get
the quality education and
opportunities they deserve.

e Thank you.

9
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BRITISH

.‘ COLUMBIA
NEWS RELEASE

For Immediate Release Office of the Premier
2018PREMO0020-000766 Ministry of Education
April 30, 2018

Premier announces new classrooms on the way for Surrey students

SURREY — A new elementary school, two additions to existing schools and the land needed to
build another school, will help ease overcrowding and improve classroom conditions for
students in Surrey, Premier John Horgan announced today.

“Surrey students and their families have been waiting too long for new classrooms for their
growing school district. The wait is over. We’re getting it done,” said Premier Horgan. "We are
delivering the safe and comfortable schools kids in Surrey deserve.”

The Ministry of Education is investing almost $64 million to:

+ build a new elementary school in the Douglas area of South Surrey;
» expand Frost Road Elementary and Coyote Creek Elementary schools in Fleetwood; and
+ buy land for a future elementary school in Grandview Heights.

“We have been working hard to accelerate the approval of capital and seismic projects
throughout B.C.,” said Rob Fleming, Minister of Education. “These three projects and the land
purchase will relieve pressure on the surrounding schools in Surrey, reduce the number of
students learning in portables, and make life better for students, educators and parents.”

The new $24.3-million, two-storey elementary school will be built beside Dufferin Park, and will
accommodate 605 students. It will have a Neighbourhood Learning Centre (NLC) with two
child-care rooms, as well as project, media and technology spaces and outdoor washrooms.
This school will help relieve enrolment pressure at nearby Hall’s Prairie Elementary, Pacific
Heights Elementary and South Meridian Elementary. Construction is expected to start in March
2019 and be complete by December 2020.

“Our board has been pushing hard and working closely with Minister Fleming to obtain funding
for new school spaces for our students, so it is wonderful to see the government making these
investments,” says Surrey Board of Education chair Laurie Larsen. “I know our trustees join our
students, staff and parents throughout the Surrey School District in welcoming the
announcement, and we all look forward to the next one.”

The $5.6-million addition at Frost Road Elementary school will create six classrooms, with space
for 150 more students. Four portables currently at the school will be removed at the end of
construction.

Coyote Creek Elementary school’s $4.9-million expansion will add four classrooms, creating 100
new spaces for students. Two portables will be removed once the project is complete.
Construction at both Coyote Creek and Frost Road is expected to begin in April 2019, with
completion anticipated in June 2020.
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These three projects, combined, add up to 855 new K-7 spaces in Surrey.

The Province is also investing $28.9 million to purchase land for a future elementary school, at
the southeast corner of 20th Avenue and 165th Street. The school will be needed to
accommodate the growing number of students in the South West Grandview Heights area, and
will relieve pressure at the existing Sunnyside Elementary. The Surrey School District is
contributing $1.4 million toward the site purchase.

Including today’s announcement, government has invested $107 million for two new
elementary schools, three additions, two seismic upgrades and a site acquisition since
September 2017. These include a new $24-million, 655-seat elementary school in Grandview
Heights, and a $9-million, 300-seat expansion at Pacific Heights Elementary school.

Quick Facts:

- Budget 2018 invests a record $2 billion in school capital projects over the next three
years.

+ As of September 2017, the Surrey School District has 70,736 students in K-12, the highest
student enrolment in British Columbia.

Contacts:

Jen Holmwood Government Communications and Public
Deputy Communications Director Engagement

Office of the Premier Ministry of Education

250 818-4881 250 356-5963

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: news.gov.bc.ca/connect
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From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

To: Hahn, Andra EDUCCEX

Subject: FW: Surrey Invite, guestlist and Itinerary
Date: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:24:16 PM
Attachments: DRAFT Itinerary - Surrey Schools - Apr 30.docx

DRAFT Provincial Government Invitation - Apr 30, 2018.doc
[r Iti - i

Itinerary.

From: Tackaberry, Emily GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX ; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX ; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Cc: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX ; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Subject: Surrey Invite, guestlist and Itinerary

Hey all,

See attached the invitation, itinerary and guestlist for Surrey on Monday. Elena has already run the
invite and itinerary past the PO and they had no concerns.

If you have no concerns, | will give Elena the guestlist for PO approval and see if we can get invites
out this afternoon.

Thanks

Emily

Emily Tackaberry

Public Affairs Officer — Ministry of Education Communications

(250) 818-9862

Emily.Tackaberry@gov.bc.ca
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Date: Monday, April 30,2018

18/05/2018 9:11 AM

Ministry of Education

Surrey Schools - Capital Projects Announcement
Sunnyside Elementary School, 2828 159 St, Surrey, BC

Time: 12:30 p.m.

Time Event Itinerary
Podium event in Sunnyside Elementary School library. Premier Horgan will make the
Event announcement from the podium, standing with Sunnyside students and speakers.
Summary: @ Following remarks, Premier Horgan and Minister Fleming will participate in hands-on
robotics activity with grade 7 and kindergarten students.
Key ' Media relations:_ Shruti Joshi, 778-587-4521
contacts Photographngdeographer: T!BC
Event Coordinator: Elena Banfield, 604-842-0984
10:00 a.m. | Elena Banfield, Event Coordinator, and SW AV Specialists on site for technical setup.
12:00 p.m. _ Speakers, media, and guests begin to arrive.
Pre-brief with speakers, led by Elena Banfield
Location: Meeting room #1 (across the hall from the library)
e Premier John Horgan
12:15 p.m.  Rob Fleming, Minister of Education (Emcee)
e Laurie Larsen, Chair, Surrey Board of Education
¢ Rachel Der, Principal, Sunnyside Elementary
e Karen Tan, President, Surrey DPAC
12:28 p.m. _ Speakers led to speaking area and positioned at podium by Elena.
) Minister Fleming welcomes guests, provides opening remarks, then introduces
12:30 p.m. Premier Horgan.
12:32 p.m. | Premier Horgan delivers remarks.
12:35 p.m. = Minister Fleming thanks Premier Horgan and invites Laurie Larsen to the podium.
12:36 p.m. | Laurie Larsen deliver remarks.
12:38 p.m. | Minister Fleming thanks Laurie Larsen, invites Rachel Der to the podium.
12:39 p.m. ' Rachel Der deliver remarks.
12:41 p.m. | Minister Fleming thanks Rachel Der, invites Karen Tan to the podium.
12:42 p.m. ' Karen Tan delivers remarks.
12:44 p.m. Minislter Fleming thlanks Karen Tan, delivers concluding remarks and invites
questions from media.
12:46 p.m. = Media Q&A — moderated by Shruti Joshi
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

Events Coordinator - Marlene Behrens
Cell: 778-584-1253
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D

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

The Honourable John Horgan
Premier of British Columbia

and

The Honourable Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

invite you to attend an important announcement on
supporting students in Surrey

12:30 p.m.
Monday, April 30", 2018

Sunnyside Elementary School
2828-159 St., Surrey BC

Parking will be available in the upper parking lot off 159" St at 28" Ave

Please RSVP to Elena Banfield
Elena.Banfield@gov.bc.ca




First Name
Lisa
Linda
Tom
Bruce
Vera
Mary
Mike
Barbara
Judy
Dave
Shawn
Terry
Bob
Laurae
Garry
Gary

Jagrup
Rachna
Gary
Harry
Jinny
Bruce
Gioia
Marcey
Justin
Stephanie
Marvin

Lance
Tracy
Amy

Dr. Jordan
Greg

Rick
Catherine
Andrew
Larry
Lynda
Kerry

Ken

Last Name
Garner
Hepner

Gill

Hayne
LeFranc
Martin
Starchuck
Steele
Villeneuve
Woods
Wilson
Allen
Holmes
McNally
Thind
Tymoschuk

Brar
Singh
Begg
Bains
Sims
Ralston
Breda
Campbell
Schmid
Cadieux
Hunt

Peverely
Holmes
Reid

Tinney
Frank
Ryan
Sereda
Holland
Harder
Reeve
Magnus
Smith
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Guest List - Surrey SD

April 30, 2018

Organization

Vice President Surrey District Parent Advisory Council
Mayor City of Surrey

Councillor City of Surrey

Councillor City of Surrey

Councillor City of Surrey

Councillor City of Surrey

Councillor City of Surrey

Councillor City of Surrey

Councillor City of Surrey

Councillor City of Surrey

Trustee Surrey Board of Education
Vice Chairman Surrey Board of Education
Trustee Surrey Board of Education
Trustee Surrey Board of Education
Trustee Surrey Board of Education
Trustee Surrey Board of Education
For trustee invites, please copy Karen Botsford

MLA for Surrey-Fleetwood Government of BC

MLA for Surrey-Green Timbers Government of BC

MLA for Surrey-Guildford Government of BC

MLA for Surrey-Newton Government of BC

MLA for Surrey-Panorama Government of BC

MLA for Surrey-Whalley Government of BC
President Surrey Teachers Association
Acting President Surrey CUPE

legislative coordinator CUPE

MLA for Surrey South

MLA for Surrey-Cloverdale

Editor Peace Arch News
Reporter Peace Arch News
Reporter Surrey Now-Leader
Superintendent & CEO Surrey School District
Secretary-Treasurer Surrey School District
Deputy Superintendent Surrey School District
Asst. Superintendent Surrey School District
Asst. Superintendent Surrey School District
Director, Capital Project Team Surrey School District
Asst. Superintendent Surrey School District
Associate Director, Business Management Surrey School District
Capital Construction Coordinator Surrey School District
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§.22
mayor@surrey.ca

TSGill@Surrey.ca
BruceHayne@Surrey.ca
Vera.LeFranc@surrey.ca
MMartin@surrey.ca
Mike.Starchuk@surrey.ca
HBSteele@Surrey.ca
JAVilleneuve@Surrey.ca
Dave.Woods@surrey.ca
wilson_shawn@surreyschools.ca
allen_terry@surreyschools.ca
holmes_bob@surreyschools.ca
mcnally laurae@surreyschools.ca
thind_garry@surreyschools.ca
tymoschuk gary@surreyschools.ca
botsford k@surreyschools.ca
jagrup.brar.MLA@leg.bc.ca
rachna.singh.MLA@leg.bc.ca
garry.begg MLA@leg.bc.ca
harry.bains.MLA@leg.bc.ca
jinny.sims.MLA®@|eg.bc.ca
bruce.ralston.MLA®@leg.bc.ca
pres@surreyteachers.org
office@cupe728.ca
jschmid@cupe.ca
Stephanie.Cadieux.MLA@leg.bc.ca
marvin.hunt.mla@leg.bc.ca

lance.peverley@peacearchnews.com

tholmes@peacearchnews.com
amy.reid@thenownewspaper.com

tinney j@surreyschools.ca
frank_g@surreyschools.ca
ryan_r@surreyschools.ca
sereda_c@surreyschools.ca
holland_a@surreyschools.ca
harder_|l@surreyschools.ca
reeve |@surreyschools.ca
magnus_k@surreyschools.ca
smith_ken@surreyschools.ca
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From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Surrey Materials
Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 4:08:57 PM
Attachments: NR - Surrey Multi ¥3.docx
ATTO00001.htm
QA - Surrey Multi.docx
ATT 2.htm

Surrey Investments.docx
ATT00003.htm

SN - Surrey Multi PIH V2.docx
ATT 4.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tackaberry, Emily GCPE:EX" <Emily.Tackaberry @gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 25, 2018 at 11:53:41 AM PDT

To: "Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX" <Veronica.Harrison @ gov.bc.ca>,
"Maartman, William EDUC:EX" <William.Maartman @ gov.bc.ca>, "Farrance,
Melissa EDUC:EX" <Melissa.Farrance @ gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX" <Sean.Leslie @gov.bc.ca>, "Filion, Corinna
GCPE:EX" <Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Surrey Materials

Hi all -

See attached Surrey materials for Monday’s event. NR, QA, PJH SNs, and Surrey
Investments doc.

Note, the NR is still with finance for confirmation of #s, and we are still waiting on a
board chair quote.

Thanks

Emily
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Surrey Education Investments
August 2017 - Present

Seismic and Capital Investments since August 2017

1. Dec. 7/17 Pacific Heights Elementary SOM Addition 300 Seats*
2. Dec. 7/17 Edgewood Drive Elementary | $24M New School 655 Seats*
(Grandview Heights)
3. Dec. 15/17 Bear Creek Elementary $3.1M Seismic
Upgrade
4, Dec. 15/17 Mary Jane Shannon $7.3M Seismic
Elementary Upgrade
5. Apr. 30/18 Douglas Elementary $24.3M New School 605 Seats*
6. Apr. 30/18 Frost Road Elementary $5.6M Addition 150 Seats*
7. Apr. 30/18 Coyote Creek Elementary $4.9M Addition 100 Seats*
8. Apr. 30/18 Sunnyside Land $28.9M Land
(includes Acquisition for
$1.4M SD future
contribution) | Elementary
Total: $107.1M 1,810 seats*

*Note seat numbers refer to nominal capacity — actual operating capacity may be slightly lower.
Maintenance funding

e S14.8 million total
o $2,325,625 - School Enhancement Program
= building control upgrades at David Brankin Elementary, Holly Elementary
and Bear Creek Elementary
o $352,225 - Carbon Neutral Capital Program
= boiler upgrades at the District Facility Centre
o $522,617 - School Bus Replacement Program
= one replacement bus and three busses to serve new routes
o $11,610,859 — Annual Facilities Grant

Operating funding

e Estimated increase of $22.4 million in operating funding next school year, bringing the
total to $650 million for 2018/19.

e This is in addition to $37 million provided to the district through the classroom
enhancement fund.

e Surrey school district will also see additional savings of $2.7 million in 2018/2019
through MSP reductions, network savings and reduced pension contributions.

e The immediate 50% cut to MSP premiums, as well as pension plan changes, and NGN
savings helped Surrey school district realize $7.2 million in savings for this school year.
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Surrey Education Investments
August 2017 - Present

Projects approved prior to August 2017

Under construction

e Woodward Hill Elementary addition (up to 200 seats)

e Salish Secondary (East Clayton North, $55.2 million, 1,500 seats, opens September 2018)

In planning stages

e Grandview Heights Secondary ($60.6 million, 1,500 seats, opens September 2020)

e Maddaugh Road Elementary (East Clayton North, $22.3 million, 605 seats, opens
September 2019)

e Regent Road Elementary (Clayton North, $26 million, 655 new student spaces, opens
September 2020)

e Classroom additions at Sullivan and Panorama Park (up to 200 seats each).

Completed seismic and capital

2016 Port Kells (Site 209) | Site acquisition $9.6M

2016 Clayton Village Site acquisition S8M
Elementary (Site
218)

2016 Adams Road Addition 240 seats S5.6M
Elementary

2016 Morgan Addition 90 seats $2.3M
Elementary

2016 Rosemary Heights | Addition 40 seats S$1.5M
Elementary

2015 Salish Secondary Site acquisition $18.8M
(Former Clayton
North Site 215)

2015 Grandview Heights | Site acquisition S10M
Secondary

2015 T.E Scott Seismic upgrade S2M
Elementary

2015 Guilford Park Seismic upgrade $259,245
Secondary

2015 Sullivan Seismic upgrade SIM
Elementary

2015 Colebrook Seismic upgrade S1.4M
Elementary

2015 Mountainview Seismic upgrade $71,165
Montessori

2015 Kennedy Trail Seismic upgrade $64,840
Elementary

2015 KB Woodward Seismic upgrade $1.5M
Elementary
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Surrey Education Investments
August 2017 - Present

2015 J.T. Brown Seismic upgrade $3.6M
Elementary

2015 Hall’s Prairie Seismic upgrade $1.3M
Elementary

2015 East Kensington Seismic upgrade S$1.3M
Elementary

2015 Discovery Seismic upgrade $826,846
Elementary

2015 Clayton Seismic upgrade S1.2M
Elementary

2015 AHP Matthew Seismic upgrade $2.1M
Elementary

2014 Panorama Ridge Addition 300 seats $8.4M
Secondary

2014 Katzie Elementary New 605 seats $14.3M

2014 Goldstone Park New 555 seats $17.7M
Elementary

2014 Fraser Heights Addition 200 seats S$7.1M
Secondary

2013 Sunnyside Replacement $14.9M
Elementary

2012 Grandview Heights | Site acquisition S8M
Area Elementary

2012 Clayton North Area | Site acquisition $4.7M
Elementary (Site
184)

2012 McLeod Road Seismic upgrade $3.7M
Elementary

2011 Adams Road New 330 seats S11M
Elementary

2011 Clayton North Area | Site acquisition Site acquisition $2.7M
Secondary

2011 Woodward Hill New 530 seats $17.3M
Elementary (was
South Newton
West)

2011 Surrey Traditional | Seismic upgrade $3.9M
School phase 1

2010 Surrey Traditional Seismic upgrade $2.7M
School phase 2

2009 Green Timbers Seismic upgrade $5.1M
Elementary

2009 Dr. F.D. Sinclair Seismic upgrade $4.2M
Elementary

2009 Clayton Village NE | Site acquisition S4.1M
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Surrey Education Investments

August 2017 - Present

Area Elementary

2009 Clayton NE Area Site acquisition $3.8M
Elementary

2009 Hazelgrove New 480 seats $14.8M
Elementary

2008 Ellendale Seismic upgrade $987,439
Elementary

2008 Rosemary Heights | New (replacement) | 125 seats $10.9M
Elementary

2007 Douglas Area Site acquisition S4.7M
Elementary

2007 Senator Reid Seismic upgrade $2.3M
Elementary

2007 White Rock Replacement $10.1M
Elementary

2007 Pacific Heights Replacement $7.8M
Elementary

2006 Frank Hurt Seismic upgrade $796,120
Secondary

2006 Grandview Heights | Site acquisition $6.8M
NW Area
Elementary

2006 Chimney Hill Addition 225 seats S2.9M
Elementary

2006 Cambridge New 480 seats $9.4M
Elementary

2006 Panorama Ridge New 1100 seats $25.7M
Secondary

2004 Rosemary Heights | Site acquisition $2.1M
Elementary

2004 Newton Area Site acquisition S1.2M
Secondary
(Panorama Ridge
Secondary)

2003 Surrey Centre Replacement $5.2M
Elementary

2003 Elgin Park Addition 300 seats $4.5M
Secondary

2003 David Brankin Conversion from $1.3M
Elementary secondary to 630

seat elementary

2003 Surrey Traditional Conversion from S1.4M

School secondary to K-9
school
2002 AJ McLellan New 355 seats $6.3M
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Surrey Education Investments
August 2017 - Present

Elementary

2002 Morgan New 355 seats S7M
Elementary

2002 Bridgeview Replacement S4.1M
Elementary

2002 Kwantlen Park Replacement $17.4M
Secondary

2002 Enver Creek Addition 475 seats S4.1M
Secondary

2002 Fleetwood Park Addition 275 seats $3.8M
Secondary

2002 James Ardiel Addition 125 seats S1.7M
Elementary

2002 LA Matheson Addition 275 seats S3.2M
Secondary

2002 MB Sanford Addition 150 seats S$1.3M
Elementary

2001 Chimney Hill New 380 seats S4M
Elementary

2001 Coast Meridian New 330 seats S4.2M
Elementary

2001 Creekside Addition 125 seats $849,535
Elementary

2001 Dogwood Addition 175 seats S1.5M
Elementary

2001 Green Timbers Addition 275 seats S1.7M
Elementary

2001 Ray Shepherd Addition 125 seats S1.2M
Elementary

2001 Serpentine Heights | Addition 100 seats $809,879
Elementary

2001 Strawberry Hill Addition 140 seats $882,134
Elementary

2001 Walnut Road Addition 100 seats S1M
Elementary
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KEY POINTS REGARDING SURREY CAPITAL ANNOUNCEMENT — APRIL 30 2018

The Ministry of Education is investing over $62 million to:

1.
2.

4,

Build a new elementary school in the Douglas area of South Surrey

Addition at Frost Road Elementary in Fleetwood Area —Community to the North of the Fraser
Highway

Addition at Coyote Creek Elementary in Fleetwood Area —Community to the South of the Fraser
Highway

Buy land for a future elementary school in Grandview Heights.

New Douglas Elementary - $24.3-million

Space for up to 605 students

Two-storey elementary school built beside Dufferin Park

Will have Neighbourhood Learning Centre (NLC) with two childcare rooms

Project, media and technology spaces and outdoor washrooms

Will help relieve enrolment pressure at nearby Hall’s Prairie Elementary, Pacific Heights
Elementary and South Meridian Elementary.

Construction is expected to start in March 2019 and occupancy in September 2020.

Addition at Frost Road Elementary School (Fleetwood) - $5.6-million

Six classrooms with space for up to 150 students
Four portables currently at the school will be removed at the end of construction
Construction is expected to begin in April 2019 with occupancy April 2020

Addition at Coyote Creek Elementary School (Fleetwood) - $4.9-million

Four classrooms with space for up to 100 students
Two portables will be removed once the project is complete.
Construction is expected to begin in April 2019 with occupancy April 2020

Land purchase for future elementary school (Grandview Heights) - $28.95 million

Site is located at the southeast corner of 20th Avenue and 165th Street

The future school will be needed to accommodate the growing number of students in the South
West Grandview Heights area, and will relieve pressure at the existing Sunnyside Elementary.
The Ministry has requested a PDR for a new school at this location to be delivered to the
Ministry this fiscal year.
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From: Maar illi

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: RE: as discussed
Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 9:11:54 AM

Update — my mistake ignore the Sunnyside location. It's actually NOT at the school. Ugh.
Call if you need more information — we will await PO’s decision.

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 5:19 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: as discussed
3 options
1) Stay at the high school
2) Close by elementary school — staff is looking into this right now
3) Sunnyside elementary (18 minute drive away)
Gorgeous new school that we are adding an addition on to
Note: was used in 2014 for government announcement of the schools completion
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Will Maartman
Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Education
778-679-4952
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From: Leslie, Sean GCPEZEX

To: lones, |1 GCPE:EX

Cc: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Tackaberry, Emily GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: education event on monday

Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 2:01:09 PM

Attachments: SN - Surrey Multi P]H.docx

NR - Surrey Multi V2.docx

Okay, draft speaking notes and NR attached, with the caveat that FIN is still reviewing. We are also
waiting for a quote from Surrey School Board Chair Laurie Larsen to plug into the NR-hoping to
have that by tomorrow.

Cheers.

Sean

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 1:59 PM

To: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Cc: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX
Subject: Re: education event on monday

Scratch that, I've just been told the briefing is tomorrow rather than Thurs. and | need all materials
ready for it.
Can you please send my way?

On Apr 24, 2018, at 1:43 PM, Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey JJ, our NR is currently with FIN for routine checking of our numbers-do you want
to see materials now, or wait until FIN signs off?

Sean

From: Jones, JJ] GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: education event on monday

| am most interested in the SN and NR so that’s great. Please do send my way.

From: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Jones, J) GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: education event on monday

Hi JJ, we are waiting for event folks to assign someone to us and then we will confirm
location with district, etc. NR and SNs will be ready to send today — will you facilitate
PO sign off for that? QAs should come tomorrow

C

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:16 AM

To: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Subject: education event on monday

Hi folks,

Can you give me an update on what the plan is for Monday?
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Would appreciate it!
Thanks,
J
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From: Tackaberry, Emily GCPE:EX

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUCEX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Cc: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Surrey Materials

Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 2:11:14 PM

Attachments: MC SN - Surrey Multi MRF.docx

Hey Veronica,

We didn’t include as the speakers are still being confirmed. Here's the draft — will have to revise as
things change.

Emily

From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Tackaberry, Emily GCPE:EX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Cc: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Surrey Materials

Thanks Emily. Are there emcee notes for MRF that | just can’t find?

From: Tackaberry, Emily GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 1:08 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX ; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX ; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX ; Filion, Corinna
GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Surrey Materials

Hi Will — updated QA here.

From: Tackaberry, Emily GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna

GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Surrey Materials

Thank you. | will ensure the MLAs are on the invite list.

Will send updated QA ASAP.

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Tackaberry, Emily GCPE:EX

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna

GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Surrey Materials

Thanks! Two things to update that came out of our comm meeting today:

Adding MLA Cediux and Hunt to invite list
Updating the Q/A on cost share.
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 25, 2018, at 11:53 AM, Tackaberry, Emily GCPE:EX <Emily.Tackaberry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi all —

See attached Surrey materials for Monday’s event. NR, QA, PJH SNs, and Surrey
Investments doc,

Note, the NR is still with finance for confirmation of #s, and we are still waiting on a

Page 62 of 71 EDU-2018-83579



board chair quote.
Thanks
Emily
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